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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST "
(A company limited by guarantee)

) TRUSTEES‘ REPORT : i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

The 'Trustees present their. annual report together with’ the fnanaal statements and auchtcrs report of the
- charitable company for the-year to 31 August 2020. The annual report serves’ the purposes of both a Trustees
L report and a dlrectors report under cempany law -

- Leicester. It's. academies have.a comblned pupil capacrty of 2,570 and had a roll of 2 5§60 in the school census
.- on01 Otctober 2020 ..

Structure, governance and management
a. Constitution

The multi academy. trust is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. The charitable company's
memorandum and articles of association are the primary governing documents of the muiti academy trust.

The Trustees of Oak Multi Academy Trust are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of
company law. The charitable company operates as OAK Multi Academy Trust. Other trading names by which the
Trust makes itself known as are OAK Academies. Trust, Manor High School, Woadtand Grange Primary School,
Brookside Primary School, Overdale Junior School, and Overdale Infant School.

Details of the Trustees who served during the year, and to the date thése accounts are approved are included in
the Reference and administrative details on page 1. :

b. Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such
amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before-they ceased to be
a member. e

c. Trustees' indemnities

A Trustee may benefit from any indemnity insurance purchased at the Trust's expense to cover the liability of the
Trustees which by virtue of any rule of law would otherwise attach to them in respect of any negligence, default
or breach of Trust or breach. of duty of which they may be guilty in relation to the Trust. Provided that any such
insurance shall not extend to any claim arising from any act or omission which the Trustees knew to be a breach
of Trust or breach of duty or which was committed by the Trustees in reckless disregard to whether it was a
breach of Trust or breach of duty or not and provided aiso that any such insurance shall not extend to the costs
of any unsuccessful defence to a criminal prosecution brought against the Trustees in their capacity as directors
of the Trust.
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
‘(A company limited by guarantee)

.t"_' i_'.Structure, governance and management (contmued) 1_1-'.'5 ' y - - ' B -

o d Method of recruutment and appomtment or electlon of Trustees A

. :. TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
- ,FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 AUGUST 2020

“The Members of the multl academy Trust comprlse of the SIQnatorles to the Memorandum and shall not be Iess LT

than 3. The Members may agree by passmg a spemal resolutlon to appomt such addmonal Members as they .

- think ft

- The Board of Trustees is compnsed of 7 appomted Trustees (appomted by Members) and shall not be less than

3butis subject to no maximum. The Trustees may also appoint Co-opted Trustees. A Co-opted Trustee means
a person who is appointed to be a Trustee by being co-opted by Trustees who have not themselves been so.
appointed. The term of office for any Trustee shall be 4 yeéars. .

The Board of Trustees have appointed committees known as Local Governing Bodies (LGB). Staff Governors
are appointed by members of staff employed by the Academies by means of a secret ballot. Parent Governors
are elected by parents of registered students at the Academies. Since August 2020 a new Scheme of Delegation
is in place which enables Governors to be appointed by the LGB on this basis of selection of skills and
capabilities, in. addition to the election process.previously in place. - .

e. Policies adopted for the induction and training of Trustees

All Trustees are expected to undertake a full induction with the Trust upon their appointment, -and will be given

relevant supporting documentation. This induction programme intends to provide information on the Trust, its
schools, its activities, staff, achievements and the responsibilities expected of Trustees.

All Trustees and Governors are provided with policies, procedures, minutes, accounts, budgets, plans and other
documents that they will need to undertake their role effectively, as well as training sessions provided by the
Trust procured through appropriate providers. :

The Trust performs an annual skills audit of Trustees and should any gaps be identified, training courses are
offered to address these gaps.

f. Organisational structure

The Trust management structure consists of the Board of Trustees; the Executive Team consisting of the Chief
Executive Officer (who is also the Accounting Officer), the Chief Finance Officer, the Headteachers from each of
the academies the Trust operates; and the Local Governing Bodies. From November 2020 the Executive Team

- was supplemented by the appointment of a Head of QA and School Improvement.

Trustees are responsible for strategic core governance functions, including:

e Ensuring clarity of vision, ethos and strategic direction
¢ Holding the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO), and the Executive Team to account for the educational
performance of our schools, pupils and staff, and
« Qverseeing the financial performance of the Trust and our schools and ensuring that funds entrusted to us
" are spent in compliance wnth statutory and regulatory requirements. .

The Trust has drawn up a scheme of delegation which is reviewed annually. The scheme of delegation is
available on our website, and sets.olt what decisions are reserved for the Board of Trustees and the decisions

- that are delegated to the Executive Team, the Local Governing Bodies or the Headteachers of each academy.
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S . ,FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 AUGUST 2020

OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST o ) |
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee) S L o

- . ‘u.. L. IR - . e

| TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)

K ~-.Structure, governance and management (contlnued)

o g Arrangement’s for settmg pay and remuneratlon of key management personnet

N Pay and remuneratlon for key management staff is set out in the Trust‘s pay pollcy for Teachers and support' ’
" staff which is-annually reviewed and ratified -by Trustees. The pay policies set out the framework for making ..
-decisions-on all pay including key management staff. The-Board of Trustees ensure that degisions on executive -
pay follow a robust evidence based process and are reflective of the individual's role and responsibilities. The -
. “teachers' pay policy has been developed to comply with current legislation and the requirements of the School

"Teachers' Pay and Conditions Document (STPCD) and has been consulted on with staff and/or the recognised
trade unions. The pay policies underpin the Trust's Performance Management Policy which provides .the
opportunlty for-all staff to discuss their performance and development needs in relation to their jOb role and pay
progression. Where eligible for pay progression, the recomimendation made by the appraiser is based on the
assessment of their performance against the agreed objectives. The final decision lies with the pay committee of
each academies local governing body and is based on the statutory criteria and guidance set out in the STPCD
and the relevant teacher standards. No remuneration payments are made to Trustees or governors.

The remuneration of the CEO is set and performance managed by the Board of Trustees.
h. Trade union facility time

Relevant union officials

Number of employees who were relevant union officials during the year 6
Full-time equivalent employee number . o 4.54

Percentage of time spent on facility time

Percentage of time ' ' Number of
employees

0% : 3

1%-50% ' ' ) ’ ) -3

51%-99% . . o -

100% -

Percentage of pay bill spent on facility time £

Total cost of facility time 557

Total pay bill : : 9,633,985

Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility tlme » - %

Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a percentage of total paid facility time 100 %
hours ’
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"'-VOAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST s » . ;o
:L(A company limited by guarantee) R ) . R S

. TRUSTEES' REPORT (conrmueo)
"“FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST, zozo

B 1’» -Structure governance and management (contlnued)

o ) i Related partles and other connected charrtres and organrsatronsA B}

The Trust is a Multl Academy Trust fnanmally |ndependent and does not work in federatlon wrth any other _

~organ|sat|on There are no connected organlsatlons

The Trust does however work coIIaborattver with other Iocal schools unlversmes ITT prowders and businesses-
to help raise achievement and gam best value

Related Party Transactrons where apphcable are disclosed in the notes to these accounts.
je Engagement with employees (including disabled persons)

‘OAK has a Trade Union Recognition’ Agreement in place and key policies are discussed in advance with the
-Joint Consultative Group prior to implementation, in order to ensure employee views are sought and considered.-

Much work has been started in 2020 to develop the framework around which-we engage with, and improve, the

Trust wide communication with colleagues. The new central HR function in developing improved consistent HR - -

documentation to support key messaging. Key messages are currently distributed through Headteachers to their
. colleagues in schools in a variety of context appropriate avenues.

A re-brand of the Trust has been carried out, to create a more consistent, engaging brand identity for the Trust,
to be able encourage colleagues to be aware of the whole organisation's performance. At the end of summer
. term 2020 a full staff survey was carried out, which will inform actions taken over the coming year. This is part of
the new Accountability Framework being rolled out, which seeks to embed the Trust in the wider community, and
to recognise the impact that we have on all of our key stakeholders, and to facilitate responses to their needs.
There is a commitment to -publish the resultant scores from this Framework on a regular basis, so that
colleagues are aware of progress over time.

OAK does not accept any discrimination of any nature, and we positively encourage applications from disabled
persons. We recognise that every individual has skills which could be valuable to our continued journey, and we
will do everything reasonable to support colleagues who become disabled, including offering support for training:
and career development of affected colleagues. Disability is not a factor when we consider promotions or
performance appraisal.

Objectives and activities
a. Objects and aims
The principal object and activity of the Trust is to provide education for pupils between the ages of 4 and 16 by

operating a number of academies currently consisting of five academies: Manor High School, Woodiand Grange
Primary School, Brookside Primary School, Overdale Junior School and Overdale Infant School.
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T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 .

©i° OAKMULTIACADEMYTRUST ", -~ - , N ' ,
= . (A'company limited by guarantee). - e e L SN

: .TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)

‘".ﬁoiajectives"a-nd activitiééf(caﬁtir}ued) e

o b. Objectrves strategles and actrvrtles

The Trust will work towards |ts strateglc ambmons through focusmg on fve strategrc objectlves that erI be R
measured and: repor’ted to the Trust, Board . . .

Objective 1
) Leadershap and capacity bundmg developmg an mfrastructure that WI|| suppon the ambitions and growth of the

" Trust.-
Objective 2 : :
Teaching, Learning and Assessment — ensuring the highest quality of provision for pupils/students.

Obijective 3
Outcomes & Curriculum — securing the hlghest possible levels of attalnment and progress and ensuring

puprlslstudents have access to |nsp|rat|onal curriculums.

. Objective’4 :
Resources (including estates) — ensuring a financially viable and sustainable Trust though: effective deployment

of resources, securing value for money, making cost savings, income generation and development of the Trust's
" estate.

Obijective 5 ]
Personal Development, Behaviour and Welfare — ensuring the very best personal development and welfare of
pupils/students, staff and governors, Trustees and members. Securing the highest standards of behaviour, high

“levels of attendance and safety of pupils/students.
c. Public'beneﬁt

The Board of Trustees have complied with the duty in Section 17 of the Charities Act 2011, to have due regard to
public benefit guidance published by the Charity Commission in exercising their powers or duties. In particular,
the Trustees consider how planned activities will contribute to the aims and objectives they have set. The Trust
has provided a fully comprehensive education to all pupils in its care. It fully complies with all statutory guidance
and seeks to support its wider educational objectives via a strong community role.

Strategic report

Achievements and performance

2019-20 has been an unprecedented year in education. The impact of Coronavirus on the ability of schools to
deliver the curriculum as planned at the start of the year is significant, and the repercussions were felt around the
world.

Despite a national lockdown on 20th March our focus remained on the wellbeing of our students and staff, and

" ensuring that we were able to provide access to high quality education online, as well as continuing to keep all of
our schools open for children of key workers and those children identified as vulnerable. We are very proud of
our achievements in this, and i is testament to the dedication of our colleagues.

National KS2 moderated SATs did not take place this year, and KS4 assessment was Ultimately determined by
Centre Assessed Grades (CAGs), or a national algorithm result, if that was higher.
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Strateglc report (contmued)

- {OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST - -
~. (A company limited by guarantee) " -

. TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED) - -
- »,F_QR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Auc_;_usT 2020

Achlevements and performance (contmued)

"a. Key performancemdlcators )

.None of the schools in the Trust were mspected by Ofsted dunng the year and gradmgs remain as follows

<+ Brookmde anary - Good
- Overdale Infant - Good
. Overdale Junior - Goced
. Woodland Grange - Outstanding
. Manor High School - Good

In line with national guidance end of year assessments or judgements on performance on not being used to
monitor or assess schools. The tables below repeat the data from prior years. However expectations were that
all schools would be inline or above for the key metrics shown below

WGP = Woadland Grange'Primary BP = Brookside Primary
(e]n]] = Overdale Infant ODJ = Overdale Junior

FOUNDATION STAGE ATTAINMENT

WGP 8pP* " oDl ' NATIONAL  NATIONAL

‘2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019

GLD = Good level of development (children are defined as having achieved a GLD if they achieve at least the
expected level in the early learning goals (ELGs) in the 3 prime areas of learning (communication and language;
physical development; and personal, social and emotional development) AND the ELGs in the specific areas of
mathematics and literacy.

*BP data does not include SEN unit

KS1 ATTAINMENT

Year 1 Phonics
Percentage that achieved the expected standard.

) {5 OU L UNA A @

Achieved |. 86 80 84 | 83 79 86 81 - 81.8
Std %

*BP data does not include SEN ﬁnit
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L OAK MULTI ACADEMY’ TRUST
. .(A company Ilmlted by guarantee)

' TRUSTEES' REPORT (commuso)

N 'FOR THE YEAR ENDED.31 AUGUST 2020 "

: -?<Strateg|c report (contmued)

o ': ,Achlevements and performance (contlnued)

' YEAR 2 ourcomes FGR LAST THREE YEARS. . -

Percentage workmg AT are ABOVE fhe expected standard (I e. EXS & GD combmed)
Percentage working ABOVE the expected standard (i.e. GD) i

| e ] oL .z .' ’
2013412071 9] f2018) 2015} 201 3 207 o I 2015]
Reading EXS & GD 77 83 67 59 64 65 .75
Reading GD 15 22 11 14 22 22 25
Writing EXS & GD 79 75 61 56 48 48 69
Writing GD . 12 17 5 . 5 7 6 15.
Maths EXS & GD 71 77 . 67 64 63 72 76
Maths GD 13 19 11 7 20 21 22
Science EXS 85 89 77 73 76 81 © 82

*BP data.does not include SEN unit

KS 2 ATTAINMENT

SATS & Teacher Assessment

Percentage working AT are ABOVE the expected standard (i.e. EXS & GD combined)
Percentage working ABOVE the expected standard (i.e. GD)

Readmg EXS & GD 77 84 86 87 85 71 73
Reading GD 30 47 25 32 34 29 27
Writing EXS & GD 58 74 92 90 88 81 78
Writing GD 0 11 10 18 15 4 20
Maths EXS & GD 91 94 75 88 88 84 79
Maths GD 36 55 22 32 28 35 27
GPS EXS & GD 84 90 92 87 90 84 78
GPS GD 42 85 32 52 31 35 36
Science EXS 81 85 94 0 91 89 82
RWM EXS & GD™ 55 73 67 80 83 62 65
RWM GD 0 11 2 8 10 3 11

GPS = Grammar, punctuation and spelling
*BP data does not include SEN unit
***Floor target for RWM combined in 2019 is 65%
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

A _'ATRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
o FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

N Strateglc repon (contmued)

. KS1to KS 2 PROGRESS

"4- ._Achlevements and- performance (contlnued)

e

L

*** Includes SEN unlt

KS4

:Readih ) 26 : boe 03 Average 06 Av_erage
9 (1.0 to 42) average (13 10 1.9) _ (-0.6 t0 1.8) .

Writin 138 Beiow - 01 Arersge 17 Asﬁizwg
9 (13.310-0.3) |  Average (1.41t0 1.6 (-2.8 to -0.5) 9
Maths 34 Well Above 0.1 Average 14 Above

(20to 4.8) average (-1.3t0 1.6) {0.31t02.4) Average

KS4 qualifications were awarded this year, altho'ugh there was a significant change in methodology, using Centre
Assessed Grades (CAGs), and a nationally determined algorithm to remove outliers and inconsistency in

approach. -

We are delighted that the CAGs issued for the Trust are so strong, .and that this is fair representation of the
excellent performance of our former Y11 cohort. We followed national guidance in determining the CAGs are

very confident in the rigour of processes applied.

The attainment data for the cohort in 2020 was:

* e o o o o

74% achieved the Baccalaureate, with 45% achieving a strong pass
Average points score for the Ebacc was 5.8

87.5% of students achieved at least a Level 4 in English,
88.6% of students achieved at least a Leve! 4 in Maths.
86% of students achieved a L4 in both English and Maths
72% of students achieved a L5 in both English and Maths

Progress figures indicate that the cohort received a P8 score of 1.28, which is a significant improvement over the
prior year figure of 0.96, which already ranked the school as one of the top 1% in the country for Progress

measures.
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(A company limited by guarantee) o ol L L

B TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)

) _.',Achlevements and performance (contlnued)

- :FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 .

:Stra-ltegic‘rebort-(coritiﬁuédi -

.Kev Non-fmancual performance mdlcators - f PN ) S

The Trust Board adopts a holistic view to measuring performance of the Trust and its Academies ensuring that
they are not measured on financial performance alone. All Academies within the Trust are tracked across the
following metrics: Ofsted grading,.academic attainment, and progress of the cohorts, number on roll versus
capacity, attendance, pupil and staff turnover and financial stability and sustainability.

Over the year the Trust has continued to nurture an ethos of collaborative working within phases, allowing
academies and Trust leadership to improve benchmarking across the Trust and to implement some Quality
Assurance measures. This will further increase over the coming year. The Trust continues to expend the
collaborative approach to better understand the impact of transition on both Primary and Secondary pupils and
improve the experience by all of its cohorts as they progress.

During the year the Trust introduced the OAK Accountability Framework, a new way by which the Trust holds
itself to account to our various stakeholders. These performance indicators are broken into these 4 key areas,
and results over time will be published and reviewed to inform future actions. This balanced scorecard approach
is popular in other sectors and we believe will be very advantageous to the Trust's continued development.
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" FOR THE YEA‘R_.ENDED 31 Aucust 2020

OAK. MULTI ACADEMY TRUST ST
o (A company lrmlted by guarantee)

' TRUSTEES"REPORT (CONTINUED), -

>'.".Strateg|c report (contmued) ) T ' . fj 4 -

- ;"Achlevements and performance (contmued)

- b Gomg concern- | . o e TSR
- After makmg appropnate enqumes the Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectatlon that the academy Trust,‘
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason it -
- continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The Board of Trustees
“recognise that going concern is: ‘not just.a form of words used once a year in the annual f|nanc1al statements but

needs to be a sustaunlng ethos across the Trust. . .

Pupil numbers are buoyant at all schools within the Trust. Reserves are health'y across the Trust as a whole at
£1.2m equating to 12% of GAG. Cash flow is strong, and all schools can meet liabilities as they fall due.

Whilst Covid has had an unprecedented impact on the way schools have run during the last year, we are largely
grant funded and have continued to receive funding during the pandemic at confirmed levels. The Trust has -
seen a reduction in budgeted non- grant income, for example through the cancellation of lettings and a -
decimation in demand for the wrap around care but the Trust also experienced savings during the same period
'in terms of reduced operating costs, notwithstanding the additional costs required to ensure that the sites could
operate in line with safety precautlons for Covid.

Further details regarding the adoptlon of the going concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting
Palicies.
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-' ‘OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

' (A cémpany Ilmlted by guarantee) ‘ L S L

- Financial réview =

.- ' TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED) = -
*: FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31' AUGUST 2020

Strategic report (cdn'tinued)f L LT LT L

- aI‘Re'vi'ew éha Reeertie's policy;~

The majonty of the Trust s income is obtamed from the Department for Educatlon (DfE) via the Educatlon and ’
. Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) in the form of recurrent grants the use of which is restricted for particular
purposes. Such grants and all associated expendlture are shown as restricted funds in the Statement of
Financial Actlvmes for the year ended 31 August 2020.

The Trust also receives grants for t'xed assets from the DFE and such grants are shown in the Statement of
Financial Activities as restricted income in the fixed asset fund. The restricted fixed asset fund balance is
reduced by annual depreciation charges over the expected useful life of the assets concerned.

Whilst Covid is an event which cannot go unmentioned due to its unprecedented impact on the way schools
have run during the last year, given that we are funded almost entirely from the tax payer and have continued to
receive funding during the pandemic at confirmed levels the financial impact on the Trust has not been too
painful, and we recognise -the significant impact that other sectors have experienced. However, the Trust has
suffered a fall in budgeted income from not grant sources, through the cancellation of lettings and a decimation
in demand for the wrap around care provision provided at several of our settings. This decrease in our non public
funded income meant a reduction in the level of funds which the Trust could deploy to support its strategic aims,
but the Trust also experienced, in the whole, savings across the last 6 months of the year in terms of reduced
operating costs, notwithstanding the additional costs required to ensure that the sites could operate in line with
safety precautions for Covid.

During the year ended 31 August 2020 total expenditure was £14,397,764. At 31 August 2020, the Trust holds
total funds of £10,787,315.
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oy ,-OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

' "TRUSTEES 'REPORT (commuso)

o FORTHE YEAR ENDED.31 AUGUST-2020 ©. . - U

K v ,Fmancuat review (contmued)

.‘,'.S.trat-egic r'epert (contifnﬁe‘d). .- L T L -

The Trustees revuew the- reserve Ievels of the Trust- annually ThlS review encompasses the nature of mcome s
and expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of.reserves. The level of

. - reserves at the-end of the year ended 31 August 2020 was £1,257, 409, and the value of.any. restricted funds not :

available for .thé general purposes of the Trust was £9,529,906: Restricted general funds.(excluding pension-
. réserves) were £16,088,926,.and the balance on unrestricted furids was £1,209,389. The reserves are intended
-~ and will continue to support the Trust through the final stages of significant organisational change in age range
and supporting the strategic vision of the Trust. In the meantime, surplus reserves are invested at low risk. 2020- .
21 will see a strategic review of our Reserves policy and the aims to which_the Trust wants to use its reserves .
into the future, as age range change works its way through the final years at Manor High School. Current reserve
levels are determmed to be appropriate by the Trustees, however the Trust has recently set budgetmg guidelines
for itself that |ncludes a requirement for:

"e  For each school to be working towards holdmg at least 10% of GAG levels as reserves (approx. £1,033,000 -,
across the Trust), notwuthstandmg that reserves may need to be deployed to support strateglc projects
. before this target is reached by all schaools.
* To implement integrated curriculum financial planning pnncuples and for these ratios to be within the average
range of broadly comparable schools
e Each school to set-a balanced budget (taking into account significant variations in income due to lagged
funding)

The Trust has restricted fixed assets fund, with a balance of £16,040,906 which is in respect of fixed assets and
capital expenditure of the Trust, which is not available for general purpose of the charity and will only be realised
by disposing of the tangible assets. The pension liability at 31 August 2020 is £6,511,000, which is shown
separately in a restricted fund and the Trustees continue to review the contribution due based on the reports
received from the scheme actuary ensuring the cash is available to meet contributions as they fall due. These
reports indicate'any movement on the position of our liability to the various pensions schemes, and a surplus or
deficit movement would generally resultiin a cash flow effect for the Trust in the form of an increase or decrease
in employers' pension contributions over a period of years. For both teachers and support staff pensmns our
employers contribution is now in excess of 20% of the associated gross pensionable pay. :

b. Investment policy

Trustees have adopted an Investment Policy to invest surplus funds in low risk short term bank deposits due to
the current economic climate to try to achieve a better rate of interest than the academy's current bank account.
A revised Treasury and Investment pohcy is being determmed in 2020-21 to align with the Trust's pollcy on
reserves.
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o TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)

L FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.AUGUST zozo T

Strategic report (cb'n'-tiritjét.l)

E A«.Flnanmal reVIew (contmued)

B2 Principal rlsks and uncertalntles Sk LA T Sn A IR PR

'The Trust has a risk reglster whlch hlghllghts the. potentlal rlsks relatlng to the- fnancual and busmess risk
management facing the Trust. These are managed through financial procedures, palicies and delegation of the

financial activities of the Trust which are reviewed on a regular basis. The Trust's main source of funding is from

the Education-and Skills Funding- Agency (ESFA) and as such this minimises the Trust's 'exposure to cash flow

or lquIdlty issues. Cash flow is managed on a monthiy baS|s to reflect the profile of income received and

expenditure requirements of the Trust .

The Trustees have considered the major risks to which the Trust is exposed and have reviewed these risks and
established systems and procedures to manage these risks.

The Trust has undertaken a financial risk assessment based on potential keys risks identified as:
¢ Not operating within its budget and running a deficit

e Failure to recruit sufficient learners during age range change

e Changes in funding

« Inappropriate or insufficient financial controls and systems

¢ Fraudulent activity

¢ Financial commitments made without adequate authorisation

The key controls used by the academy to reduce risk include .

¢ Formal agendas for the Trust Board, it's Committees and Local Governing Bodles
e Schemes of delegation and formal financial regulations

e Formal written policies

e Clear authorisation and approval levels

* Robust programme of Internal Scrutin

We are aware that the uncertainty currently surrounding Brexit could potentially |mpact our operatlons service
users and suppllers We are reviewing and momtorlng the impact of this on an ongoing basis.

The Trustees have adopted the statement of recommended practice (SORP) approach to identifying and
managing the risks of the Trust. The schedule of risks will be tabled at the Trustee meetings on a termly basis
and mitigating actions agreed as required. : '

~ Fundraising

The Trust undertakes fund raising for a number of charities that the individual academies have adopted as well
as for annual charity events such as Children in Need and Comic Relief. The Trust's academies also undertake
fundraising activities through their own Parent / Teacher Associations. The Trust coliects and banks all
donations. The Trust does not use any commercial participators or professional fundraisers. Fundraising
activities are monitored by Trustees for appropriateness.
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A company Ilmrted by guarantee)

' “TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTlNUED)

- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020°. .

Plans fortuture perlods - . AA oL P

1.

N,

©oNO AW

11.

12.

- ‘ The Trustees have a set of Strateguc Ambltlons for aII schools wnthm the Trust as f0"0W5

..-All schools have highly engaglng curriculums that motivate and-inspire pupils, equnppmg them. W|th the skulls .

knowledge understanding and attitudes to.help them have successful lives

Attainment exceeds floor targets and all  children are making at least’ expected progress with more
children making above expected progress year on year .

All teaching is good or better

Leadership and governance is strong and developing

All schools are judged as good or better within two years of joining the Trust

" Attendance is in line or higher than the national average

GREEN RAG ratings for safeguarding

GREEN RAG ratings for behaviour and exclusion levels

Honest and accurate self evaluatlon underplns all improvement work and contrlbutes to a cuiture of high
expectation - )

. High staff satisfaction levels and provision of quahty CPD mean the Trust is able to attract, keep and develop

effective staff memberss.

All schools are in a good financial posmon with appropnate reserves and have t’nancnal plans that are
realistic and robust. There will be highly positive financial audit reports with NO RED RAG ratings for
financial probity and the Trust will secure cost savings for-its schools )
Growth that is underpinned by the capacity to support new schools as they join the Trust, keeping a distinct
geographical character (schools within a half hour drive of Oadby/Knighton)

From the above strategic ambltlons will come priorities that are set out in the Trust's Strateglc Development
Plan as follows:

1.

2.
3.

Leadershlp and capacity building - developmg an infrastructure that will support the . ambmons and
growth of the Trust.

Teaching, Learning and Assessment — ensuring the hlghest quality of provision for pupils/students
Outcomes & Curriculum - securing the highest possible levels of attainment and progress and ensuring
pupits/students have access to inspirational curriculums.

Resources (including estates) — ensuring a financially viable and sustainable Trust though effectlve

" deployment of resources, securing value for money, making cost savings, income generation and

development of the Trust's estate.

Personal Development, Behaviour and Welfare — ensuring the very best personal development and
welfare of pupils/students, staff and governors, Trustees and Members. Securmg the highest standards of
behaviour, high levels of attendance and safety of pupils/students.

Funds held as custodian on behalf of others

Total funds of £35,491 are held in Trust by Woodiand Grange on behaif of Leicestershire Primary Heads (LPH).

LPH is an association of primary schools who work together to provide support for Headteachers, promote
school improvement and collaboration across the county and represent the collectwe views of Leicestershire
‘Headteachers Iocally -
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OAK MULTI AGADEMY TRUST R o .
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee) o N o C :
- TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED) -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020
_ Auditor B U A AR T R
' 1:,'.-Insofar asthe Trustees are aware Do '  - -' . LT 4 DU S

‘o . thereis’ no relevant audlt ‘information ‘of. wh|ch the chantable companys audltor is. unaware and ] .' S

Ce " that Trustees have taken all steps that they-dught"to-have' taken .to make themselves aware of any

relevant audit mformatlon and to estabhsh that the-auditor is aware of that |nformat|on

The Trustees' report, |ncorporatmg a strateglc report was approved by order of the Board of Trustees, as the .
company drrectors on 1st December 2020 and 'signed on its behalf by

f__(-‘— .
/.-\\
~

R Grant
Chair of Trustees
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST ‘
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee) S

- 'GOVERNANCE STATEMENT - -

5 Scope of: responsrblllty

- - . « .-

As Trustees we acknowledge we have overall’ responsmlllty for ensurmg that Oak Multl Academy Trust has an =~

effectrve and approprlate system of control, financial ‘and otherwuse However, such a- system -is desrgned to

manage ratherthan eliminate the-tisk of failure to achieve business objectives; and can provrde only-reasonable ;'. R

and not. absolute assurance agalnst matenal mrsstatement or loss - N

‘As Trustees we have reviewed and taken account of the guudance in DfEs Governance Handbook and
Competency Framework for Governance - - :

The Board of Trustees has delegated the day to day responsublllty to the Chief Executive Ofﬁcer as Accountmg
Officer, for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financiat
management and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilities assigned to it in the funding
agreement between Oak Multi Academy.Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. They are also
responsible for reporting to the Board of Trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

Governance -
The information on governance included here supplements that described in the trustees' report and in the
statement of trustees' responsibilities and in the statement of trustees’ responsubnlltles The board has formally

met 5 times during the year.

Attendance during the year at meetings of the board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustee . . : Meetings attended - Out of a possible -
P Reeve 4 5
K Karaji 5 5
* D Thurston 3 5
E Sahu 3 5
J Lawlor 3 5
S Rose 4 5
- R Grant - 5 5

Whilst the Board have met less than 6 times as a full Board, its constituted sub-committees have met a total of
16 times during the year to discharge their duties. Trustees believe effective oversight has been discharged
through the Board and sub-committees, as well as through an active dialogue between the Chair and CEO
between meetings. Various issues have been communicated to Trustees during the year where prescient
" information was identified out of cycle of meetings.

There have been no changes to Trusteé roles or posts during the year, although the Board does recognise that
additional Trustees would be beneficial, and this process of identifying appropriate new Trustees remains
ongoing.

The Board has approved a new Scheme of. Delegation in the year, and Trustees are focussed on ensuring
effective governance across all aspects of the Trust,-as well as building on the success of the first years of the
Trust's operations. .
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-._,OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST c .
(A company hmlted by guarantee) . S

- - GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED) - .~ .

R ' ‘Govemance (contmued) e

N Dunng the ‘year there were sub commmees for Fm_ance & Audlt Curnculum and Standards and HR
Attendance at these Commlt(ees are outhned below: L o

PR . The flnance and audlt commlttee isa sub commlttee of the maln Board of Trustees The commnttee has formally
““met5 tlmes ‘during | the year : . : . R .

Attendance during the year at finance and audit committee was as follows:

' Trus_tee . - o ' . Meet'ings at{endéd . Outof ajpossible
S Rose (Chair) . = . o 5 o 5
P Reeve 5 7 5
R Grant ' 4 5

The curriculumand standards committee is. a sub committee of the main Board of Trustees The commlttee has
fformally met 7 times during the year.

Attendance during the year at meetings was as follows: -

Trustee . Meetings attended Out. of a possible
E Sahu (Co-Chair) 7 7
D Thurston (Co-Chair) _ 5 ' 7

R Grant . 3 7

The human resources committee is a sub committee of the main Board of Trustees. The committee has formally
met 4 times during the year. :

Attendance during the- year at meetings was as follows:

Trustee A Meetings attended Out of a possible
. P Reeve (Chair) ) 4 ) 4
K Karaji 4 4

E Sahu _ 0 4
Review of value for money

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive Officer has responsibility for ensuring that the Academy's delivers
good value in the use of public resources. The Accounting Officer understands that value for money refers to the
educational and wider societal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The Accounting Officer considers how the Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for money during
each academic year, and reports to the Board of Trustees where value for money can be improved, including the
use of benchmarking data where appropriate. The Accounting Officer for the Academy s has delivered improved
value for money during the year by:

The Trust is committed to raising attainment and progress and for continuously nmprovmg the education received -
by ali its pupnls
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" OAK MULTI ACADEMY-TRUST ,
" (A company limited by. guarantee)’

© - GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

s . Revtew of value for money (contmued)

E The Trust has lmplemented a dedlcated central team. to dehver ln house centrallsed busmess functlon support to

'allow for ‘consistent low -cost flnance HR, payroll and recrurtment functuons aIlowmg the schools to. focus on

B delivering Teachlng and- Learnlng objectlves R ) - I

'Centrahsed procurement is bemg mcreasmgly enabled through ‘the Trust Shared Servnces team allowmg for -
- economies of scale, ensunng best value and cost savmgs are reahsed by the schools. .

The Trust takes a dellberate and focussed approach to- collaboration across the Trust sharmg best practlce
across all phases. We are increasingly introducing cross trust continuous professional development and
consistent systems and processes for reviewing, monitoring and implementing impacts of intervention to
maximise benefit to students.

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an on going process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of Academy's policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood
of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively
and economically. The system of internal control has been in place in Oak Multi Academy Trust for the year 1
September 2019 to 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements.

Capacity to handle risk

The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy's is exposed together with the
operating, financial and compliance controls that have been impiemented to mitigate those risks. The Board of
Trustees is of the view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
Academy's significant risks that has been. in place for the year 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 and up to
the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements, This process is regularly reviewed by the
Board of Trustees.
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. OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST [ _' L _
(A companylumuted by guarantee) . PRSI - Lo e

X :lG'O\(ERN.ANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED) P

) The- rlsk and control framework - .-‘:j '.;.::f-' B L FL I P

The Trust's system of - mternal fnnanual contror is based on a framework of regular management mformatlon and

. administrative procedures |nc|udlng ‘the, segregatlon of dutles and a system of delegatlon and accountablllty in -
- partlculantmcludes R T . A . . i

comprehensuve budgetmg and momtormg systems wrth an annual budget, and penodlc ﬁnanmal reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Trustees . -
regular reviews: by the Finance and Audit Committee of reports which indicate fnanc1a| performance -
against the forecasts and.of major purchase plans, capital works and expendlture programmes

. . sefting targets to measure financial and other performance

-clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) gundelmes
identification and management of risks

The Board of Trustees has considered the need for a specific internal audit function and has decided to appoint
Leicestershire Internal Audit Service, a serwce provided by Leicestershire County Council, as to perform Internal
Scrutlny works. :

The internal auditor's role includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a ra.nge of checks on the
Trust's financial systems. In particular the checks carried out in the current period included include testing that:

Governance - Policies and Procedures

The roles and responsibilities of senior management, finance staff, the Trust and its committees are set out
in writing in a formal Finance Policy which is fit for purpose and is aligned to best practice, legislative
requirements and the ESFA Academies Financial Handbook;

The Trust Finance Palicy (and other policies) are applied consrstently within the whole Trust

A register of business and pecunlary interests is maintained. for the Trust which is published on the
Trust's website;

The Trust has adequate counter fraud procedures in place including an appropriate avenue for
whistleblowing. .

Govemance - "Second Line of Defence"

The Trust has suitable individuals appomted to key roles e.g. Accountlng Officer, Ch:ef Fmance Ofﬁcer
committee chairs and clerks;
The Trust is effective in its "second line of defence" role regarding providing overview, scrutiny-and challenge

to individual academies;.

The Trust board, and committees governing financial and audit matters are properly constituted and operate
in accordance with approved Terms of Reference;

The annual financial statements are prepared in accordance with Budgetary planning, monitoring and
reporting is sound; ' '

~Company Law and filed with both the ESFA and Companies House in accordance with deadlines;

The financial statements give a "true and fair" view-and the Trust is considered by the Trustees to be "a
going concern”.

Risk Management

Effective risk management procedures are in place to identify and to manage business risk critical to the
Trust's overall obje_ctives; »
There is adequate Trustee oversight of risks and mitigation strategies;

~ Major risks are adequately insured against loss or misfortune;

Adequate business continuity plans are in place in the event of a serious incident.
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, The ﬂsk and control framework (contmued)

E -»Budgetary‘Plannmg and Control
“'e  Medium term budgetary plannlng is sound-(e.g. multl year budget) o 3 - - .
» -Trust level top slicing of individual academles is accurate and demonstrable ST T e
= Adequate and effective procedures are. in place-for the’ preparatwn approval monltorlng and control of

. OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST ) LotiT S . d E
“L (A company I|m|ted by guarantee) o - e . SRR

- GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (GONTINUED)

the budget including budgetary returns to the ESFA
¢ - Financial mformatlon glven to Trustees, senior management and budget holders |s accurate and tlmely

Financial Efficiency / Smarter Procurement

» The Trust's working practices are efficient;

» The Trust encourages a consistency of procedures within constltuent academles

e Collaborative procurement of goods and services occurs to drive down costs;

s A Trust Investment Policy exists and there is a collaborative approach to investments made,

e The Trust's assets are invested wisely in low risk investments and in accordance with the Policy;

¢ The Financial Information System used is fit for purpose and is capable of generating the year end
statutory financial accounts ' .

Bank and Cash

e Bank reconciliation processes are sound and adequately reviewed,

e Cheque signatoriés are appropriate and in accordance with the Trust Finance Policy;

+ Adequate VAT recovery procedures exist;

« UK legislation is being complied with (e.g. payments to individuals).

On a quarterly basis, the auditor's annual report recommendations are reviewed by the Trustee Finance and
Audit Committee to monitor progress, ensuring the operation of the systems of control and the discharge of the
Board of Trustees' financial responsibilities.

Review of effectiveness

-As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive Officer has responsib'ility for reviewing the effectiveness of the

system of internal control. During the year in question the review has been informed by:

. the wark of the internal auditor;

. the work of the external auditor; -

. the financial management and governance self-assessment pracess;

. the work of the executive managers within the Trust who have responsibility for the development and

maintenance of the internal control framework.
The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system’ of internal
control by the Finance & Audit Committee and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous
improvement of the system is in place.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees and signed on their behalf by

.?i/’%*\ - | S.\\@

R Grant . -~ $ Mitchell

Chair of Trustees - : - o .~ Accounting Officer

Date: 02/12/20 ) Date: 02/12/20
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. OAK'MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
-;(A company Ilmlted by guarantee)

- STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND. COMPLIANCE S

As’ Accountlng Oﬂ‘"cer of Oak Muilti Academy Trust I have consndered my responsnblllty to notify fhe Academy_ b

Trust board of Trustees. and the’ Educatlon & ‘Skills Fundmg Agency (ESFA) of material [irregularity, |mpropnety - f:

and non-compliance ‘with terms’ and conditions of all funding received by the Academy Trust, under the fundlng
agreement in, place " between the Academy Trust’ and ‘the-Secretary of. Staté for- Educatlon As part of my
,"conS|deratlon I-have. had due regard to'the reqwrements of the Academles FlnanC|aI Handbook 2019 T

R conflrm that | and the Academy Trust board of Trustees are able to ldentlfy any | matenal |rregu|ar or. lmproper'
. use of all funds. by the Academy Trust; or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of fundmg
under the Academy Trust s’ fundmg agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2019.

! conflrm that no |nstances of materlal irregularity, |mpropr|ety or fundmg non- complsance have been discovered

to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the board of
‘Trustees and ESFA.

S\\Q

S Mltchell
Accounting Officer

Date: 02/12/20
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. OAK MULTI ACADENY TRUST o . _ _ A
(A company’ llmItEd by guarantee) . e . .

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 L

- _The Trustees (who dre also the dlrectors of the chantable company for the purposes of company Iaw) are’’. ‘~_'-' 2
oL responsuble for préparing the Trustees' report and the financial statements in accordance: with the -Academies "’
- Accounts’ Direction publlshed by the Education and. Skills Funding Agency, Umted Klngdom Accounting

o Standards (Umted Klngdam Generally Accepted Accountmg Practlce) and appllcable Iaw and regulatlons

'A-,_Company law reqwres the Trustees to-prepare fi f nancnal statements for each fmanmal Under company law, the

Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they. give a true and fair view of .-

the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expendlture for that period. In prepanng these financial statements the Trustees are
required to: - - . .

. ‘select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. observe the methods and principles of the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Dlrectlon
2019 to 2020;

. make judgements and .accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed subject to any material depanures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

L) prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is |nappropr|ate to présume that the
charitable company will continue in business. -

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show.and explain
the charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
.reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and.other irregularities. .

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also respansible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/DfE have been applied for the
purposes intended. . )

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of. the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees and signed on its behalf by:

R Grant
Chair of Trustees

Date: 02/12/20
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST _ R s ) ;
(A company Ilmrted by guarantee) I I o .

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT ON: THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF OAK

'Opinion. T = .','j.- L -.."-‘. .‘._j: A L T

MULTI ACADEMY TRUST :

We have audlted the fmancnal statements of Oak Multl Academy Trust (the ‘Academy Trust) for the year ended

" 31 August 2020 ‘which comprise the Statement of | Flnanmal Actlvmes the Balance ‘Sheet, the Statement ofCash -

Flows and notes to the financial statements, mcludmg a summary of significant accounting polmles The- financial
reportmg framéwork that has been applled in"their preparation is appllcable law, United Kingdom Accountlng
Standards including FRS 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK.and Republic of Ireland’

(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), Accounting and Reporting by Charities; Statement of
Recommended Practice applicable to Charities (the Charities SORP 2019) and the Academles Accounts
Dlrectlon 2019 to 2020 issued by the Education & Skills Funding Agency

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Academy Trust's affalrs as at 31 August 2020 and of its
incoming resources and appllcatlon of resources, including its lncome and expenditure for the year then
ended, : - -

e have been properly prepared in accordance with Umted Klngdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice; and -

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP
2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy Trust in accordance with

~ the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom,

_including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
" these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a bas:s for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to
report to you where: :

. the Trustees' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is
) not appropriate; or :
. the Trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may

cast significant doubt about the Academy Trust's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.
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R ,:,.OAK MULTI ACADEY: TRUST

(A company Ilmlted by guarantee) R . s

R INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF :0AK v
~MuLTi ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED) ’ :

.. Othé'rinformati'en s T, '; R —._."__ .',_:‘. T -‘;f'

: ‘The' Trustees are responsnble for the other information The other |nformat|on comprlses the mformation included :

in the trustees’ report; other than the financial statements and our auditor's report tHereon. Our opinion on the

o frnancrai statements does notcover the.other information and; except to the extent otherwrse explicifly stated in .
our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon . -

.In connection wrth our audlt of the fnancral statements our responsrblllty is to read the ‘other information and, in
doirig so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the information given in the trustees' report including the incorporated strategic report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

Y the trustees' report and the incorporated strategic report have been prepared in accordance with

applicable legal requirements. '

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of our knbwledge and understanding of the Acaderny Trust and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the trustees' report including the
incorporated strateglc report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 .
requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

e - the financial statements are not in agreement with the accbunting records and returns; or

. _certain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit. -
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" OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee)

.

A INDEPENDENT AUDITOR s REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF OAK .. . .
MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONT[NUED) PO . : L

‘ lResponsrbnhtlesof Trustees I SRS - _': P
As explamed more fully in. the trustees respons:bnmes statement on. page 26 the Trustees (who are a|so the,- -

" directors of the’ Academy Trust for the’ purposes: of company law) aré responsrble for the' preparatlon -of the'_"'_

financial statements and for bemg satisfied that they give a true-and fair-view, and for such. mternal control as the

" Trustees determine is necessary to enablé the preparatlon of ﬁnancual statements that are free from material . -

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the fi nancial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Academy Trust's ability to
continue as_a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unléss the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Academy-Trust or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

- Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud_or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's websnte at: wwwifrc.org.uk/auditorsresponisibilities. This description forms part of our
auditor's report.

Use of the audit report

" This report is made solely to the Academy Trust's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16
of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy Trust's
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy
Trust and its members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Dewr toe

David Hoose (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of - o
Mazars LLP

Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditor

6 Dominus Way

Meridian Business Park
Leicester ’
LE19 1RP

Date: G Dﬁcmhgéﬂ Jer-

Page 27



: A.~. OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

- (A company Iimlted by guarantee)

- INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO OAK MULTI
"ACADEMY TRUST AND ‘THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance W|th the terms of our engagement Ietter dated 10. September 2020 and further to the requnrements

of the Education and Skills Funding Agency (‘the. ESFA'). as included in the Academies Accounts ‘Direction 2019.
to- 2020, we have carried .out an. engagement to obtain. limited assurance about whether the expenditure
disbursed and.income’ received by Oak. Multi Academy Trust during the year 1 September 2019 to 31 August .
2020 have been applied to the | purposes ‘identifi ed by Parliament and the fi nancnal transactions conform to-the -
authorities which govern them. . - . . ..

-This report is made solely to Oak Multi Academy Trust and-the ESFA in accordance with -the terms of our

engagement letter.'Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to Oak Multi Academy Trust and the™ - N

- .ESFA those matters we are required to state.in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Oak Multi Academy Trust and the ESFA,
for our waork, for this réport, or for the-conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Oak Multi Academy Trust's Accounting Officer and the reporting
accountant

The Accounting Officer is responsible, under the requirements of Oak Multi Academy Trust's funding agreement-

with the Secretary of State for Education dated 28 March 2018 and the Academies Financial Handbook, extant
from 1 September 2019, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the
purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession's ethical '

guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020. We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and

income received during the 'year 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 have not been applied to purposes

intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the autharities which govern them.
Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by
the ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement mcludes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
Academy Trust's i mcome and expenditure. .

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes:

. Planning our assurance procedures including identlfylng key risks;
. Carrying out sample testing on controls;
. Carrying out substantive testing including analytlcal review; and

. Concluding on procedures carried out.
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- .0AK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee)

AINDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT S. ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO OAK MULTI . .. SRR
. ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (CONTINUED) . . )

. "conclus'on ."_A : - B '~ . ,— : - ' N ’“" L - “ LR ) . .' - - 5 _ L

“ln the course . of our work nothmg has come ‘to. our attentlon whlch suggest Il‘l all matenal respects thei_ vl
- expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2019 to-31 August 2020 has.not been " -
- applied to purposes |ntended by Parllament and the fi nanmal transactlons do not conform to the authormes WhICh.
" govern them . - )

Mazars LLP

6 Dominus Way
Meridian Business Park
Leicester

LE19 1RP

Date: 9 'DECZAK;A 2-’2'6

Page 29



OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A company llmlted by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 . T :

_ Incomie.from:

Donations and capltal
.grants:- -

Transfer from local

authority on

conversion

Other donations and

capital grants
Charitable activities

- Other trading activities

Investments

Total income
Expenditure on:
Raising funds
Charitable activities

Total expenditure

Net expenditure

" Restricted |

Unrestrlcted Restrlcted <. fixed asset” . o Total ’ )
funds L funds o o ..funds . “funds = - . funds._
o 72020 0T 20200 - 0T 20207 - 2020 20197
‘Note -~ - .. £ -7 £ £ - R £ -
3.
- - - - (1.295,416)
11,155 - 829,766 840,921 652,597
: - 12,742,261 - 12,742,261 12,255,352
5 - 102,089 - - 102,089 177,492
6 2,243 - - 2,243 1,220
115,487 12,742,261 829,766 13,687,514 11,791,245
7 - 155,241 - - 155,241 137,830
8 - 13,765,784 476,739 14,242,523 13,683,208
155241 13,765,784 476,739 14,397,764 13,821,038
(39,754)  (1,023,523) 353,027 (710,250)  (2,029,793)
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© OAK MULTI ACADEMY,TRUST ' o _ .
(A company limited by guarantee) . L . S

. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
(CONTINUED). . ;
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

" Restricted. © - |

Unrestncted 'R'e's't_ricted. ‘ - fixed asset _1‘:1_ Tota.I' co " Total *: '
e , " funds :. - “funds - " - .funds. “funds: T - .-funds:
ST ... 202007 - 2020 .. 202000 - .2020-. .. 2019
: Note e B A A B B
Net expenditure ’ . ) . . ) )
" brought forward - (39,754)  (1,023,523) 353,027 . (710,250)  (2,029,793)
Transfers between o ' ’
- funds 18 (166,742) 180,523 - (13,781) , - -
Net movement in
funds before other . . :
recognised losses - (206,496) (843,000) 339,246 (710,250)  (2,029,793)
Other recognised '
losses:
Actuarial losses on
defined benefit -
pension schemes 25 - (366,000) . - (366,000) (1,554,000)
N;’:':';‘;"eme"‘ n (206,496)  (1,209,000) 339,246  (1,076,250)  (3.583,793)
Reconciliation of
funds:
Total funds brought ' ) ‘ )
forward ) 1,415,885 (5,253,980) 15,701,660 11,863,565 15,447,358

Net movement in funds (206,496)  (1,209,000) 339,246  (1,076,250)  (3,583,793)

'I’otal funds carried

forward 1,209,389 (6.462,980) 16,040,906 10,787,315 11,863,565
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 OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST -~
7 (A company limited by guarantee)
REG!STERED NL!MBER 07595364'

BALANCE SHEET .~
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2020 -

" Fixed asséts

" Tangible assets . -

Current assets

. Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

 Liabilities
) Creditors: Amounts falling due within oné
year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more
than one year- -

Net assets excluding pension liability

Defined benefit pension scheme liability
Total net assets

Funds of the Academy Trust
Restricted funds:

Fixed asset funds
Restricted income funds

Restricted funds excluding pension liability

Pension reserve

Total restricted funds
Unrestricted income funds

Total funds

Note

~ 14~

15
23

16

-17

25

18
18

18
18

18

BT

15,441,652 -
15,441,652 ..
693,709
2,070,187
2,763,896
(733,243)
2,030,653
17,472,305
(173,990)
17,298,315
(6,511,000)
10,787,315
16,040,906
48,020
16,088,926
~ (6,511,000)
9,577,926
1,209,389°

10,787,315

15,701,660 _ -

15,701,660 .

286,629 -

2,028,620

2,315,249

(752,085)

15,701,660
48,020

15,749,680

(5,302,000)

. 1,563,164

17,264,824

(99,259)

17,165,565

(5,302,000)

11,863,565

10,447,680
1,415,885

11,863,565
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- OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST PR N ) .
(A company limitéd by guarantee) SN LY
REGISTERED NUMBER 07695354 UL o ’ o

VBALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
AS AT. 3% AUGUST 2020

. The financial statements on pages 30to 61 were approved and authorlsed for lssue by the Trustees and are -'., o
mSlgnedonthelrbehalf by - T B RS -

‘R Grant .
Chair of Trustees

- Date: 02/12/20

The notes on pages 35 to 61 form part of these financial statements.
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" OAK MULTIACADEMY TRUST -~ '
(A company limited by guarantee) . - %

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS :
-FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

:‘Cash flows from ppe[aiing éc_tivities -

_Neﬁ cash (;Jséd.jn‘)/proﬁided‘t;y oéeyatiné é-cti'v'it'i_es;'. . ; o B ip_:l

Cash flows from investing activitiés R o T2

_Cash flows from ﬁ‘hancing activities o e , 21 .

Changenin cash and cash equivalents in the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the béginning of the year

Cash and cash eduivaleqts at the end of the year ' ’ . 23,24

The notes on pages 35 to 61 form part of these financial statements.

(751,321),

© 792,888 .

41,567 -

2,028,620

2020°

2019 7'¥~n.‘
. £ & -

548,946 .

. 428,842

(13,948)

963,840

" 1,064,780

2,070,187

2,028,620
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST ;
’(A company limited by guarantee) '

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" 'FOR.THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 °

Accountmgpohcnes R L .. RS T e

RES

1.2

.A summary of the pnncupal accountlng poltcnes adopted (whlch have been applled consustently, .
: except where noted) |udgements and key sources of estlmat|on uncertamty, is, set out below C

Basns of preparatlon of fmanclal statements

_The fmanmal statements of the Academy Trust whlch is a publlc benefit entlty under FRS 102, have

been prepared under thé historic cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the. Accounting and Reporting-by .
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of ireland (FRS
102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by ESFA,
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006.

Oak Muiti Academy Trust meets the definition of a publlc benefit entity under FRS 102.
Going concern A A

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate i.e. whether there are any
material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy Trust's to continue as a going concern. The Trustees make this assessment in respect
of a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and
have concluded that the Academy Trust's has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy
Trust's ability to continue as a going concern, thus they contmue to adopt the gomg concern basis of
accountmg in preparing the financial statements.
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OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

(A company |lMlted by guarantee)

; NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

A

13

‘Acc”ou’nﬁngpolicies;(cbhtinued)'_-_;."" ST e LT

Income - el R R - e

" Al mcommg resources are recognlsed when the Academy Trust has entltlement to the funds, the
' recelpt is probable and.the amount‘can be measured relaably -

Grants

Grants are included in the statement: of financial activities on a recelvable basis. The balance of..
incomeé received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant ’
funds on the balance sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-
related conditions there is not unconditional entittement to the income and its recognition is deferred
and included in creditors as deferred income untii the performance-related conditions are met. Where
entitiement. occurs before income is received, the income is accrued. '

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the statement of financial activities in the year for which
it is receivable and any abatement in respect of the year is deducted from income and recognised as
a Ilablhty

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent
amounts of capital grants are reflected in the balance sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital

. grants are recognised when there is entittement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on

14

which they are expended.

"Donations .

Donations are recogmsed ona recelvable basns (where there are no performance -related conditions)
where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the year it is reeeivable and to the extent
the Academy Trust has provided the goods or services.

Income tax recoverable in relation to investment income is recognised at the time the investment
income is receivable. :

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit
to a third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in setlement and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including support costs
involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity-and support costs which are
not attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with
the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time spent, and deprec1at|on
charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

Expenditure on raising funds

This includes all expenditure mcutred by the Academy Trust to raise funds for its charitable purposes -
and |ncludes costs of all fundrausmg activities events and non- chantable tradlng
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'OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST o - oo . :
(A company limited by guarantee) RIS L B - : "

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. .'_,FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 -

1 "

14

1.5

Accountmgpollmes(contlnued) S T e I RN _

Expendlture (contlnued) . e e

Chantable actlvmes

~ These are costs mcurred on the Academy Trust's educatlonal operatlons including support costs and

costs relating to the 'governance of the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activities.

‘Al} resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT.-

Tangible fixed assets

Assets costivng' £3,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provision for impairment.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the
government or from the private sector, they are included in the balance sheet.at cost and depreciated
over their expected useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to the funding
requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted fixed asset
fund in the statement of financial activities and carried forward in the balance sheet. Depreciation on
the relevant assets is-charged directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the statement of financial
activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, depreciation on
such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on all .tangible fixed assets other than freehold land and assets under
construction, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on a straight-line basis over its
expected useful life, as follows:

Depreciation is provided on the following bases:

" Leasehold property " - 50years
Leasehold fand - Over the term of the lease
Furniture and equipment - 5 years
Computer equipment - 3 years

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets is not charged
until they are brought into use and reclassified to freehold or leasehold land and buildings.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate

_ that the carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying

1.6

value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. impairment
losses are recognised in the statement of financial activities.
Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past
event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount
of the settlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Academy

-Trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced payments for

the goods or services it must provide.
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o -OAK MULTI: ACADEMY TRUST

(A company Ilmlted by guarantee)

""NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020, ~~. - . . . S

Tq.

Accountlng polICIeS (contlnued) e T R N T RS

17

Provnsnons - - R o R

’ Prowsnons are recognlsed when the Academy Trust has an obllgatlon at the reportmg date asa result

of a past event which.it is prabable erI result in the transfer of economlc benefits and the obllgatlon

" - can be estlmated reliably.

1.8

1.9

Prowsmns are measured at the best estlmate of the amounts requured to settle the obligation. Where.
the effect of the time value of money is material, the provision is based on the present value of those’
amounts, discounted at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The

- unwinding of the discount is recognised within interest payable and similar charges. -

Leased assets
Rentals paid under operating leases are charged on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Financial instruments \

The Academy Trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial
assets and financial liabilities of the Academy Trust and their measurement bases are as follows:.

Financial assets - trade and other debtors are basic financial instruments and are debt instruments
measured at amortised cost as detailed in note 15. Prepayments are not financial instruments.

Cash at bank - is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value.

Financial liabilities - trade creditors, accruals and other creditors are financial instruments, and are
measured at amortised cost as detailed in notes 16 and 17. Taxation and social security are not
included in the financial instruments disclosure definition. Deferred income is not deemed to be a
financial liability, as the cash settlement has already taken place and there is an obligation to deliver

. services rather than cash or another financial instrument.

1.10 Taxation

The Academy Trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance
Act 2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporatlon tax
purposes.

Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital
gains received within categories covered by Part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or
Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains
are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.
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“'OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST. ©- - -,

(A company limited by guarantee) \\ S .. _ \ " \

~ NOTES TO.THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
* FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 -

R '1:-1>‘i,Péﬁ$ion§ - R e Ll

T ‘Reiirerﬁen.t Bén'éfits'_"tq "'_embloyees" of the -Aéader‘nif Trust ',arev ' _
-Scheme ("TPS") and "thg Local-Government Pe_nsigri Spheme'-("LGPS")A_These a(e'dqﬁned -benefit

- "‘A_ccounti.n‘_i_;'policies (gdﬁfihgje‘"d) e R B : S

provided -by- the Teachers' Pension " ' .

schemes. - )

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated so as to spread.the cost of
pensions over employees’ working lives with the Acadeniy Trust in such a way that the pension cost
is a substantially level percentage of -current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded muiti-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Academy Trust in separate Trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair
value and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis' using the projected unit credit method and
discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of
equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially
and are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts charged to net expenditure are the
current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settiements and
curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the statement of financial activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated
by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.

1.12 Agency arrangements

The Academy Trust acts as an agent in holding funds on behalf of Leicestershire Primary Heads.
Payments received and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the statement of
financial activities as the Academy Trust does not have control over the charitable application of the
funds. The funds received and paid and any balances held are disclosed in note 28.

1.13 Fund accounting

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the
charitable objects of the Academy Trust at the discretion of the Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes
imposed by the funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

F.Qest'ricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Department for Education Group.

Investment income, gains and losses are allocated to the appropriate fund.
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- OAK MULT' ACADEMY TRUST A FO ) ; E
(A company Ilmlted by guarantee) oL L I

" NOTES TO.THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 . "'

T2, . Crmcal accountlng estlmates and areas of judgement

o " factors; - Jncludlng expectatlons of future events that are beheved to be reasonable under the
- R :c1rcumstances e R - R

Critical: accountmg estlmates and assumptlons

The Academy Trust makes estimates and assumptlons concerning the future. The resultmg accountlng '
estimates and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related ‘actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts .of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. .

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost or income for pensions include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 25, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liability. Furthermore a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial
valuation performed at 31 March 2016 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31
August 2020. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability.

3. Income from donations and capital grants

‘Restricted
Unrestricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 . 2020 2019
. . . £ . £ £ £
Transfer from local authority on conversion ' - - - (1,295,416)
Donations . : ‘ 11,155 - 11,155 47,345
Capital grants _ - 829,766 829,766 605,252
Total 2020 . 11,155 829,766 840,921 (642,819)

Total 2019 33,397  (676.216)  (642.819)
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:GAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST -* ",
(A company limited by’vguararitqé).t_‘ R '
.. _NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS s
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 . :
. 4,;'-~:-'vf#unding for the-Aca&éﬁiy‘éZT rﬁst's educational opél;é{id'ﬁé‘-: L . o

“-‘.Réstrict‘éd o }'o_t'él"}.-.'_'."::Total;'

Cn e e T funds Afunds: - funds - R

Se T T 20200 20200 2019 .
DfE/ESFA grants ‘ . . 4 ) - : ‘ .

_. General Annual Grant (GAG). . 9503813 9,503,813 = 8,467,313

" OtherDfE Groupgrants ~ . = 7 1,357,058 1,357,058 -~ 954,724

10,860,871 10,860,871 10,422,037

Other Government grants
Local authority grants . ) 1,146,933 1,146,933 1,001,019 -

Other income from the Academy Trust's educational S . :
operations L B ’ 718,114 718,114 832,286

1865047 1865047 ° 13833315

Exceptional government funding ‘
Other Coronavirus Funding =~ y 16,343 16,343 -

Total 2020 12,742,261 12,742,261 12,255,352

Total 2019 : - 12,255,352 12,255,352

The funding received for coronavirus exceptiohal support covers costs relating to free school meal
vouchers (prior to government scheme), increased premises costs and additional cleaning casts due to
actual and suspected cases.

These costs are included in notes 7 and 8 below as appropriate.

The academy didn't furlough any of its staff under the government’'s CJRS.
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OAK-MULTI ACADEMY TRUST “ &+ -,
(Atqmp\'a_‘riy limited by guarantee) * . .-

_ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
" “FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

B f'l‘l'nc~ome from other irad:i'n'g'; 'ai::ti.'vifies

-Hire of facilities :
- Income from other charities activities

Total 2020

Total 2019 '~

6. Investment income

Interest from short term deposits

Total 2019

" Unrestricted o

© - funds

£

28,775
73,314 .

28,775
73,314

-1 36,877
140,615

102,089

© 102,089

177,492

177,492

177,492

Unrestricted
funds

-2020

£

2,243

Total
funds
2020 -

2,243

Total
funds
2019

1,220

1,220

1,220
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> OAK MULTI ACADEMY.TRUST - -,
~.(A company limited by guarantee): - -

. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
.~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED.31 AUGUST 2020 .
. -';"f7_.’-:~‘-.-E)_(pe\r3di't_ﬂre - L ’:_.'_:f:f' L _ L
' ﬁf_:‘-taff (.:o'stsu " Preﬂiiéeé-.'_i"';- Ofﬁér- e :Tdf.ahl'::”-‘.‘.'; Total -
- 2020 - .-2020 © -2020" - - 2020 © - 2019 "

N £ £

Expenditure on raising funds "~ -~ - 11600 143641 155241 = 137:830
" Academy Trust's educational - ' ' ) ' ’
operations:
Direct costs 7,874,876 289,828 574,791 8,739,495 8,400,767
Allocated support costs 3,685,723 1,003,293 814,012 5,503,028 5,282,441

Total 2020 ‘ 11,560,599 . 1,304,721 1,532,444 14,397,764 13,821,038

Total 2019 : * 10,808,125 1,139,508 1,873,405 13,821,038

8. . Charitable activities _
2020 2019
£ £

Directv costs - educational operations ) VV 8,739,495 8,400,767
Support costs - educational operations ‘ 5,503,028 5,282,441

. 14,242,523 13,683,208
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" 8. -Charitable activities (continued) .. ~ . SR S
) ) ' 2020377 2019

B ‘A"nAaI-ysi"s of ‘sﬁ:bpdrtfcosffsf_*_ A

Staff Eoéts

_ Depreciation

*. Premises costs

- Legal costs - other
Other-suppor't costs
Governance costs

9.  Net expenditdre

Net expenditure for the year includes:

Operating lease rentals
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Fees paid to auditor for: ‘

- audit

- other services

:33,_6'85;723-

9.301
1,003,293
© 6,440

771,962 .

26,309

3,423,944
- 5,843
7 869,838
962,428
20,388

5503,028

5,282,441

2020
£

13,662

299,129

13,325

- 4,105

2018
£

17,428
275,613

. 13,000
4,000
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" Staff costs during:the year were as follows:

(A c'_é_mpariy limited by guarénﬁee}_ﬁ S
. NOTES TO THE.FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . *;
'~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 .

é, Stéffcosts - Ll R : N A

2020 . 2019
£ T

Wages and salaries - o 7,803,529 7,585,603

Social security costs - o ' - 692,536 735,657
Pension costs ‘ S o . 2,837,424 2,084,796 -

11,333,489 10,406,056

Agency staff costs - . . _ " 225514 392,069
Staff restructuring costs ) ) _ 1,386 10,000

11,560,599 10.808,125

Staff restructuring costs comprise:

2020 T 2019

Redundancy payments ' o 1,596 -
Severance payments ' B - 10,000 .

b. Staff numbers

The average number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:

2020 : 2019
" No. No.

Teachers . . 150 - 138
Administration and support 302 271
Management ) 7 17

459 427
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S

o .,c ngher paid staff

étaff (cori'ti'nued) L : o Sl

The number of employees whose employee benef ts~ (excludlng employer penslon costs) exceeded

£60, 000 was.
2020 . 2019
B - ‘ No. . No.
* Inthe band £60,001 - £70,000 . R , 3 5
in the band £70,001 - £80,000 - ' ‘ ' B ' 2 ‘ -
In the band £80,001 - £90,000 _ 2 2

1.

d. Key management personnel

The kéy management personnel of the Academy Trust comprise the Trustees and the senior
management- team as listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer
pension contributions and employer national insurance contributions) received by key management
personnel for their services to the Academy Trust was £620,699 (2019 - £534,917).

Central services

The Academy Trust has provided the following central services to its academies during the year:

human resources

financial services

legal services
. educational support servuces
others as arising

The Academy Trust charges for these services on the following basis:

Each academy within the Trust allocates up to a maximum of 3.5% of the ESFA budget for central
services.

The actual amounts charged during the year were as foilows:

2020 2019

£ £

‘Manor High School . 4 ) 119,112 107,853
Brookside Primary School 4 54,556 51,488
Woodland Grange Primary School n . 43,776 - 44 267
Overdale Infant School 60,932 . 37,341

- . Overdale Junior School e L 54268 . 43,180
Total - o .o . L0 332644 284,129
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‘.. -'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "
-, FOR THE YEAR ENDED_;j-'AU_GUST 2020 . - -

S 1-2; Trustees remuneratmn and expenses - ~ LT ~ S

Durlng the year no Trustees recenved any remuneratlon or other beneﬁts (201 9- £NIL)

to 'Durlng the year ended 31 August 2020 no Trustee expenses have been |ncurred (2019 £NIL)

' 13. Trustees' and Offcers msurance

In .accordance with normial commercial practice, the Academy Trust has purchased instirance to protect
Trustees and - officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst. on
academy business. The insurance provides cover up to £3,000,000 on any one claim. The cost of this
insurance is included in the total insurance cost

14. Tangible fixed assets

Assets Furniture
Leasehold under and Computer
property construction equipment equipment Total
£ - £ £ S 3 £

Cost
At 1 September 2019 © 16,577,343 . 140,580 70,827 31,152 16,819,902
Additions T - 25270 - © 13,851 T " 39,121
Transfers between classes 140,580 (140,580) - - -
At 31 August 2020 16,743,193 . - 84,678 31,152 16,859,023
Depreciation . . . .
At 1 Septembe_r 2019 1,054,742 _ - 33,777 29,723 1,118,242
Charge for the year 289,828 - 7,872 1,429 299,129
At 31 August 2020 1,344,570 ’ - - 41,649 31,152 1,417,371
Net book value
At 31 August 2020 15,398,623 - 43,029 - 15441652

At 31 August 2019 15,522,601 140,580 37,050 1,429 15,701,660
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© ’FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

j:_- "1'5-'-‘"‘~.De_bt¢?l_’$”f . _ L ) _ LT . w L

-Due within ,one_yéar .-
Trade debtors’ I

VAT fecoverable ,
Prepayrr_\ents and accrued income .

175 - 30,700
91,338 - 132,125
. 602,196 -- 123,804

693,709 ' 286,629 .
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* . FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 - "= " ;
1716, _ Creditors: Amounts falling due within one'year. <~ .-. ., - . o0 .
.. . L - N - : 2020: - _2019
CCFFloans - -0 T s T 12,228 9,847

159,878

~ Other taxatlon and sacial secunty PRI ’ " " 146,505
Other creditors - ‘ L - 236,672 249,253
~ Accruals and deferred inque . - . 337,838 333,107
733,243 752,085
2020 2019
] ' £ £

Deferred income

Deferred.income at 1 September 2019 S 286,252 199,450
Resources deferred during the year _ ] 199,672 286,252
Amounts released from previous years ) _ (286,252) (199,450)
199,672 286,252

At 31 August 2020, the Academy Trust was holding funds received in advance of £164,430 relating to

. Universal Infants Free School Meals, £17,828 in relation to Rates Relief, £17,414 in relation to other

income for the 2020/2021 academical year.
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© . NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . -
|+ ~"FORTHE YEAR ENDED.31 AUGUST 2020 .

" 7i47.°. Creditors: Amounts faliing. due after more than Gne’year. -

::- CIF Ipan o

" Included within the above are émouﬁts falling due as follows: -

Between one and two years

CIF loan -

Between two and-ﬁve years

CIF loan

Over five years

CIF loan

Creditofs include amounts not wholly repayable within 5 years as follows:

Repayable by installments

" 2020° -
173,9_90-

2019 .

- 99,259 ..

2020

£

12,228

2019

9,847

83,180

44,800

78,582

44,612

2020

78,582

2019

44,612

Page 50



i -OAKMULTIACADEMY TRUST -,
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.48, Statément of funds’ -

* Balance at 1

* "Balance at

£

‘September - . Transfers Gains/ - 31 August L
- -5 02019 - Income.-Expenditure - infout - - (Losses) ~ - 2020 -
- - S .. L E ST R 3 R S -
" Unrestricted R : )
funds ‘ .
 General Furi_ds -1,_‘4515,885-. i 115,487 (155,241) (1,66.742').‘ - 1,209,389
Restriéted

general funds
General annual :

Grant (GAQ) - 9,503,812 (9,684,335) 180,523 . - -
"Pupil Premium 48,0200 . 415919 (415,919) - - 48,020
Other grants R - 2,822,530 (2,822,530) - - -
Pension reserve  (5,302,000) - (843,000) - (366,000) (6,511,000)

(5.253,980) 12,742,261 (13,765,784) 180,523 (366,000) (6,462,980)
- Restricted fixed

asset funds
Transfer on ]

conversion 15,338,776 - (284,238) - - 15,054,538
DfE Group . A , - '

capital grants 362,884 829,766 (192,501) (1 3,781) - 986,368

15,701,660 829,766 (476,739) (13,781) - 16,040,906
Total Restricted

funds 10,447,680 13,572,027 (14,242,523) 166,742 (366,000) 9,577,926

Total funds 11,863,565 13,687,514 (14,397,764) - ~(366,000)

10,787,315
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- _FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020.

il

,Statement offunds (contmued) . A e

s -.'._" .‘The specrf c purposes for whlch the funds are to be apphed are as follows

A Restrrcted general funds i R R

" This fund represents grants received for.the Academy Trust's operational actrvrtres and development Thrs

‘includes the pensron reserve which represents the potential liabilities due by the academy at tne yearend. "’ B

Restrrcted other funds -
From time to tie, additional funds are applied as set out above for- specrflc purposes Iard down by the grant
provider and to be used in the short term.

- Fixed as‘set fund

This fund represents the net book value of fixed assets that the academy have purchased out of grants
received and have been transferred on conversion.

Transfer relate to capital income used for restricted general maintenance costs in accordance with grant
canditions and unrestricted reserves used to fund GAG costs. -

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the Academy Trust was not subject to a Irmrt on
the amount of GAG'it could carry forward at 31 August 2020.

Total funds analysis by academy
Fund balances at 31 August 2020 were allocated as follows:

2020 2019

£ £
Manor High School - _ . 118,148 302,977
Brookside Primary School - . - : 541,905 403,366
Overdale Infant School - . 179,237 158,240
Overdale Junior School ' ) _ ’ ‘ © 102,503 238,333
Woodland Grange Primary School : © 274,117 318,145
Central services : 41,499 42,844
Total before fixed asset funds and pension reserve . 1,257,409 1,463,905
Restricted fixed asset fund 16,040,906 15,701,660
Pension reserve : o (6,511,000) (5,302,000) .
Total , g _ 10,787,315 11,863,565
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‘- OAK MULTI ACADEMY TRUST * ..

- .t:(Avcornpény limited by éué_fadtée)‘ S
- .. .. “NOTES TO'THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e FOR THE YEAR ENDED31AUGUST 2020 - ;
-;’ 18 Statement of fi;juri.'('i‘_s:(cvbh-tiiniued) I T » Coe '
Total cbst".aria'iy'sis'.'by é§a'¢iemyi o : ) '
Expenditire i;\c':urfed:,by ea;,ch;acédemy"dﬂrihg ihé'yean: was as follows: ™ -
" Teaching.
- and :
educational. Other -l - Other costs : S v
support . support Educational excluding Total Total -
staff costs  staff costs supplies depreciation’ 2020 2019
£ £ : £ £ £ £
_ Manor High . _ '
School - . 2,605,311 1,138,674 193,818 511,525 4,450,328 4,588,034 -
Brookside - - ' .
Primary School 1,034,558 766,578 47 484 403,741 2,252,361 2,090,008
Overdale Infant ,
School . 1,238,018 348,157 . 60,283 249,106 1,895,564 1,891,808
Overdale Junior '
School 1,685,726 687,552 116,789 386,755 2,776,822 2,565,120
Woodland : '
Grange ' ) » : -
Primary School 1,380,462 585,830 120,012 303,046 2,389,350 2,300,603
Central services 30,801 167,932 - 145,477 ’ 334,210 109,952

7,874,876. 3,685,723 538,386 . 1,999,650 14,098,635 13,545,525
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e FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

TN A Statement of funds (contmued)

S ‘_'COmparatuve mformatron m respect of the precedmg year |s as follows: :

_Unrestricted
- funds

General Funds

Restricted E
general funds

General annual
Grant (GAG)
Pupil Premium
Other grants
Pension reserve

Restricted fixed
asset funds

Transfer on
conversion

DfE Group
capital grants

Total Restricted
funds

Total funds

Balance at 1-" - TR
September. o -~ . Transfers Gamsl - 31 August
T 2018 Income Expenditure - in/out (Losses) T L2019 -
£ g S £ S
1,433,734 212,109 (137.830)  (92,128) - 1,415,885
- 9,467,313  (9,559,441) 92,128 - -
45613 405,508 (403,101) - - 48,020
- 2,382,531  (2,382,531) - - -
(3,113,000) - (635,000) - (1,554,000)  (5,302,000)
(3,067,387) 12,255,352 (12,980,073) 92,128  (1,554,000) (5,253,980)
16,886,258  (1,281,468) (266,014) . - 15,338,776
194,753 605,252. (437,121) - - 362,884
17,081,011 (676,216)  (703,135) - - 15,701,660
14,013,624 11,579,136 (13,683,208) 92,128  (1,554,000) 10,447,680
15,447,358 (13,821,038) - (1,554,000) 11,863,565

Balance at- .

€

11,791,245
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Tangible fixed assets
Current assets
Creditors due within one year
Creditors due in more than one year
Proyisibns for liabilities and charges

" Total

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Tangible fixed assets

Current assets

Creditors due within one year
Creditors due in more than one year
Provisions for liabilities and charges

Total

219, Adalysis of net asséts between funds -

R Restricted

Unréstricied Restricted fixed asset -

© . funds funds - - funds * funds
2020 . - 2020 2020 2020
- £ £ Y £

: ~ 15441652 15441652 .
1,209,389 955,253 599,254 2,763,896
- (733,243) - (733,243)
- (173,990) . (173,990)
- (6,511,000) :  (6,511,000)
1,200,389  (6:462,980) 16,040,906 10,787,315

Restricted

. Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset - Total
funds funds funds funds
2019 2019 2019 2019
£ £ £ £
- - 15,?01,660 15,701,660
1,415,885 899,364 - 2,315,249
- (752,085) - (752,085)

- (99,259) - (99,259) .
- (5,302,000) - (5,302,000)

1,415,885 (5,253,980)

" 15,701,660

11,863,565
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.' .. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. FOR THE YEAR.ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 - -

20. _Reconciliation off' fie‘_t »éx';:ie“n_d.iturg to'net cash fi_o',iiv:fiofn .-opera_tin’g'_ ‘activities’::_ R e

$.2020-- - 2019

~Net expénditure for the pefiod {as per statement of financial activities) .~ ~ (710.250) -(2,029,793)..
Adjustments for: -~ N
'D'epreciation' o I g - o ) 299,1?’9 1275;513
Capital grants from DfE and other capital income : " (829,766)-  (605,252)
Interest receivable - o ’ ' (2,243) (1,220)
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable : 741,000 543,000
- Defined benefit pension scheme ﬁnanpe cost ' : 102,000 92,000
" (Increase)/decrease in debtors ' 2 , ’ -~ (407,080) 811,117
Increase in creditors o ' S . 55,889 168,165
Net losson assets and liabilities from local authority on conversion ) - 1,295,416
Net cash (used in)lprovided by operating activities (751,321) 548,946
21. -Cash flows from financing activities
2020 2019
£ £
Cash received on conversion , ' ’ - (13,948)
22. Cash flows from investing activities

2020 2019
_ £ £
Interest received : 2,243 1,220
Purchase of tangible fixed assets ) . (39,121) (177,630)
Capital grants from DfE Group ) 829,766 605,252
Net cash provided by investing activities . - ) 792,888~ 428,842
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23,

24,

25,

. Anaiysis.ofﬁai_’sh_ ahd ,E:ash egui_vaients

T T i T T 020t 2018,

; et T - . e Ce - . o - Ek ) ; c
CCashinkand 1. ST T Y To070,187 2028620 ¢
Analysis of changes in net debt
At1
September At 31
2019 Cash flows August 2020
£ £ £
Cash atbank and in hand - R 2,028,620 . 41,567 2,070,187
" Debt due within 1 year (9.847) (2,381) (12,228)
Debt due after 1 year ' . (99,259) (74731)  (173,990)
1,919,514 (35,545) 1,883,969

Pension commitments

The Academy Trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes:‘the Teachers' Pension
Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Leicestershire County Council. Both are

" multi-employer defined benefit schemes.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31
March 2016. .

Contributions amounting to £197,410 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2020 (2019 - £169,407)
and are included within creditors.

Teachers' PenSIon Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by
the Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for full-time teachers in
academies. All teachers have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a
percentage of-salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament. .
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.25,

Pen‘sion comm'i'tr'r'iér{ts: (éontinued)‘

Valuatlon of the Teachers Pensuon Scheme

: ‘The Government Actuary, usung normal actuarial pnncuples conducts a forrnal actuanal rewew of the TPS‘ )

in accordance with.the Public Service Penswns (Valuations and- Employer Cost.Cap) Directions 2014

: published by HM ‘Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify.the level -of future

contributions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptlons about the value of future costs
design of benefits-and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at

. 31 March 2016. The valuation report was published by the Department for Education.on 5 March 2019. -

The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:

° "employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration
levy)
. total scheme liabilities (penswns currently in payment and the estimated cost of future beneflts) for

service to the effective date of £218,100 million and notional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the notional investments held at the valuatlon date)- of £196,100 million, gwmg a-
notional past service deficit of £22,000 million

. the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment return The current
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPI, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.

The next valuatlon result is due to be |mplemented from 1 Apnl 2023.

The employer's pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £1,077,239 (2019 - £760, 796)

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers' Pensions website.

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the-TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The
Academy Trust has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined contribution

scheme. The Academy Trust has set out above the information available on the scheme.

Local Government Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate Trustee-

administered funds. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2020 was £930,000 (2019 -
£862,000), of which employer's contributions totalled £745,000 (2019 - £689,000) and employees'
contributions totalled £ 185,000 (2019 - £173,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 25.3
per cent for employers and 5.5 to 12.5 per cent for employees.

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the

_event of academy closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the

Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013.
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_ 25 'Pensu)n commltments (contlnued)

. j' Pnnclpal actuanal assumptlons -

Rate of increase in salarles ’ .
Rate of i increase for pensions in payment/mﬂatlon__
Discount rate for scheme liabilities

- %

STt 270
220"
1.70 .

2019 . - -

%

73.30
2.30
1.80

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements inmonali'ty rates.,

The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

Retiring today
Males -

Females

Retiring in 20 years
Males

Females

Sensitivity analysis
Discount rate -0.5%

Salary increase +0.5%
pension increase rate (CPI) + 0.5%

The Academy Trust's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Equities
Bonds

Property
Other assets

Total market value of a§sets

2020 2019
Years’ Years
21.5 21.2
238 234
22.2 22.2
25.2 247
2020 2019
£ £
1,651,000 1,508,000
161,000 238,000

1,462,000

1,237,000

Fair value at

Fair value at

31 August 31 August
2020 2019

£ £
3,686,000 3,347,000
1,812,000 1,789,000
500,000 462,000
250,000 173,000
6.248,00_0 . 5,771,000
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- .FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 . . :
25 _i_?ensibn cdmﬂ}iifne’r\{s.('éoﬁtinyed)‘ L '»_'-'- : R LT TR, . " L LAk '

. The amoums;re'_cb'gﬁi‘éé'd in the statement of ﬁr’iéri_c_':,i‘ifjaé.ti,vitieé are as follows: e

oo T 20200 - 2019
“ Current service cost . : C c . : o (1,486,000)  (1,080,000)
Pastservicecost - e © .. (152,000)
Interest income N L 112,000 141,000
Interest cost , L ) R : (214,000)  (233:.000)

Total amount recognised in the statement of financial activities (1,588,000) ‘(1 ,324,000)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations were as follows:

2020 2019

£ £

At 1 September. ) ‘ 11;073,000 7,720,000
Current service cost ' 1,486,000 1,080,000
Interest cost ) 214,000 233,000
Employee contributions ) : ’ 185,000 - 173,000
Actuarial (gains)/losses ‘ o (102,000) 1,738,000
Benefits paid o (97,000) (23,000)

Past service costs:- . - 152,000

At 31 August o . | ' 12,759,000. 11,073,000

Changes in the fair value of the Academy Trust's share of scheme assets were as follows:

2020 2019

‘ ' £ £

At 1 September ' 5,771,000 4,607,000
Interest income . : : 112,000 141,000
Actuarial (losses)/gains ‘ (468,000) 184,000
Employer contributions - : - . - 745,000 689,000
Employee contributions - 185,000 173,000
Benefits paid - ) ' s ‘ - (97,000) (23,000)

At 31 August . ‘ ‘ 6248000 5,771,000
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- 'NOTES.TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR 'THEAAYEAR Enb_ep‘s_1 __AUGus'T 2020 -

28,

27.

28.

29.

: At31 August 2020 the Academy Trust had co.mmltments to make Tuture mlmmum lease payments under '
. non- cancellable operatmg leases as follows : - . _ .

’Operatmg Iease commltments . -‘:,' R -3: :;-'f»"{:.,- LT Lo

- S 020 zmé
- - ] . . P N . Lt - .. £ 3 £ IR
Not later than’ 1 year - ’ L . : o . 16,190 712,283
- Later than 1 year. and notlater than 5 years . - . A 718,005 8,463
Total S o 34195 20,746

Members Ilablllty
Each member of the chantable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the
event of it being wound up while he/she is a3 member, or within one year after he/she ceases.to be a

member, such amount as may .be required, not exceedlng £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted
before he/she ceases to be a member.

Related party transactions
No related party transactions took place 'in the period of account, other than certain Trustees’

remuneration and expenses already disclosed in note 12.

Agency arrangements

The Academy Trust hold funds on behalf of Leicestershire Primary Heads. In the accounting period

ending 31 August 2020 the Academy Trust received £40,000 (2013: £167,610) and disbursed £84,429
(2019: £87,689) from the fund. An amount of £35,491 (2019: £79 921) is in included in other credltors
relating to undistributed funds.
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